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s.s. # 7. Eagle ST. Bertie Township.::: · 
~ 1860 1 s 

Brick 1880's 
The date of the original log school on Eagle St., remains in doubt; 
however the early books in the possession of Louis Climenhage date 186L~. 

The red brick school was built on the original site in 1880. 
The first class registered from the log school was comprised of:: 
Elizabeth Winger: John Walk.er: Ben Niese: George MC.Murray: :-.;:enry & 
Elias Zimmerman: Issac Everett: Josiah Wine;er: George , Ben, & Chris 
Climenhage: Rebecca Shisler: & George Johnstone. 

Trustees who signed the deed for the property were; Jacob Sider: 
Wshington M. Sloan: & Joseph Clark. 

It was customery for all the exams to be oral, and many of the old 
families in the area, sent members to hear the pupils. To reduce the 
upkeep it was also customery for the residents of the area, to supply 
wood for the box-stove. 

The schoold road ran along Black Creek and in alte March when it 
flooded it was almost impossible for the children to get to school. 

Red Brick School::: 
1880-91. 
1891. 
1891-94~ 
1895-96. 
1897-98. 
1899-1900 
1901~02 
1903-04. 
1904 
1905 
1906 
1907 
1910 
1911 
1929 

c .. w. Cayers. 
flirs. A. M. Meyer. 
Mrs. c. Bell 
Miss Dainty 
Mr~E. Baker( Collingwood) 
Miss M. Booth. 
Solom01 Climenhage 
Mr. T.J. Wheaten 
Miss M. J_J. Wiggins~ 
Miss E.W. Wiggins. 
Miss Griffiths 
Miss M.M. Learn 
Miss Almer Sider · 
Miss Margaret Mc. Namers. 
!'1r. A Sauer. 
Evelyn Climenhage. 

... 
4 members of the Climenhage family served as Trusties of S.S. # 7. 

-1-

1868 David: : Son Danile: Grandson Jess: & Louis Climenhage secretary. 

S.S.# 7. 192?::: addition to the front of the school. 
1931::: electricity added. 
1939::: improved washroom facilities. 

Easter:l955::: The - new school opened on south side of Eagle st. 


